

**BURLINGTON COUNTY
BRIDGE COMMISSION**

1300 Route 73 North
P.O. Box 6
Palmyra, NJ 08065-1090

856-829-1900
FAX 856-829-5205
www.bcbbridges.org



Commissioners

Chairman Matthew J. Riggins
Vice-Chairwoman Sandra Nunes
Latham Tiver

Via Email

January 31, 2022

Patrick Duff

Re: OPRA Request

Dear Mr. Duff:

I am in receipt of your recent OPRA request, whereby you requested the following:

All emails to and from Joseph Andl from 1-10-22 through 1-18-22.

In response, please be advised that in order for the Commission to properly research and respond to your request, you must be more specific as to the identity of the parties to the email communications, and the subject matter. Without more specificity, the burden of attempting to respond to your request is unreasonable. Should you wish to submit a more specific request, you may do so.

Notwithstanding the issues with the scope of your OPRA request, to the extent that the request is related to your prior OPRA request to the Commission, in response please see the attached copies of government records. Note also that other responsive records have been withheld, on grounds of attorney-client privilege. Copies of the responsive government records are attached, and an index related to the records that were withheld, are attached.

In addition, this message also responds to the statement contained in your email dated January 18, 2022, that you believe that your OPRA requests are private. In response, please be advised that all OPRA requests are themselves considered to be government records, and there is no OPRA exemption, legislative resolution, executive order or court rule that precludes their disclosure. See Scheeler v. Office of the Governor, 448 N.J. Super. 333 (App. Div. 2017).

If you believe I have erred in withholding government records, you have the right to bring an action in the Superior Court of New Jersey, or to appeal to the Government Records Council. The Council can be reached at (609) 633-6337 or by mail at PO Box 819, Trenton, New Jersey 08625.

We now consider our response complete.

Sincerely,

Custodian of Public Records
Burlington County Bridge Commission

Privilege Log

Date	Sender/From	Recipient/To	Description	Privilege
1/10/22, 2:43 pm	K. Wiseman	A. Drollas, P. Reilly	Request for legal advice re: OPRA request, with attached OPRA request	Attorney Client Privilege; Work Product Doctrine; <u>N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1</u>
1/10/22, 3:28 pm	K. Wiseman	A. Drollas, P. Reilly	Request for legal advice re: OPRA request, communication from client re: legal issue	Attorney Client Privilege; Work Product Doctrine; <u>N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1</u>
1/10/22, 3:03 pm	A. Drollas	P. Reilly, K. Wiseman	Response to request for legal advice re: OPRA request	Attorney Client Privilege; Work Product Doctrine; <u>N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1</u>
1/14/22, 10:08 am	K. Wiseman	A. Drollas, P. Reilly, J. Andl	Request for legal advice re: OPRA request	Attorney Client Privilege; Work Product Doctrine; <u>N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1</u>
1/14/22 11:49 am	A. Drollas	K. Wiseman	Response to request for legal advice re: OPRA request	Attorney Client Privilege; Work Product Doctrine; <u>N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1</u>

1/14/22 11:50 am	K. Wiseman	A. Drollas	Request for legal advice re: OPRA request	Attorney Client Privilege; Work Product Doctrine; <u>N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1</u>
1/14/22 11:55 am	A. Drollas	K. Wiseman	Response to request for legal advice re: OPRA request	Attorney Client Privilege; Work Product Doctrine; <u>N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1</u>
1/14/22 11:58 am	K. Wiseman	A. Drollas, cc: J. Andl, P. Reilly	Request for legal advice re: OPRA request	Attorney Client Privilege; Work Product Doctrine; <u>N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1</u>

Joseph Andl

From: Kathleen Wiseman
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:51 AM
To: Joseph Andl
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Police report and all investigative materials from Tacony Palmyra Bridge suicide on Friday January 7th.

Importance: High

See below

Kathleen M. Wiseman
Secretary/Office Manager/ Mgr of Records Burlington County Bridge Commission
1300 Route 73 North
P.O. Box 6
Palmyra, NJ 08065
856-829-1900 ext. 1229
856-829-5205 (fax)
kwiseman@bcbridges.org

Joseph Andl

From: Kathleen Wiseman
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:52 AM
To: Joseph Andl
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Police report and all investigative materials from Tacony Palmyra Bridge suicide on Friday January 7th.

Kathleen M. Wiseman
Secretary/Office Manager/ Mgr of Records
Burlington County Bridge Commission
1300 Route 73 North
P.O. Box 6
Palmyra, NJ 08065
856-829-1900 ext. 1229
856-829-5205 (fax)
kwiseman@bcbridges.org
